




  

 

 
 
 

 
 

File No.: A14-25 
Date: April 27th, 2025 

 
To:   Helie Upadhyay, Planning Technician 
From:   Taylor Boyle, Project Manager, Development Engineering 
 
RE:    PDS Engineering Comments for Committee of Adjustment  
Address:  393 Oakwood Avenue

 
 
Purpose and Effect:  
Short-term Rental License and request legal parking. The applicant is seeking a variance to 
reduce the width requirement for the driveway from 3m to 2.8m. The driveway is located on the 
south side of the dwelling 
 
Details of Minor Variance Application:  
 
 

 
 
MUNICIPAL SERVICES   

Oakwood Ave     
Watermain:    150mm dia. AC (TOFE)    
 
Sanitary Sewer:   200mm dia. PVC (TOFE)               
 
Storm Sewer:               375mm dia. PVC (TOFE)               
  
 
ROADS 
 
Oakwood Avenue is designated as a Local Road as per the Town’s current Official Plan, with a 
designated right-of-way width of 20m. A widening is not required at this time.  
 

 
Town of Fort Erie Development Engineering Staff have reviewed the above noted application 
and supporting documentation to address the technical concerns regarding the submitted 
minor variance application.  
 
Development Engineering Staff offer the following comments: 
 

• Development Engineering Staff have no comments for the proposed minor variance 
application.  

 
Development Engineering Staff offer the following conditions: 
 

• Development Engineering staff have no conditions for the proposed Minor Variance 
Application.  

 
 
Prepared by:  Taylor Boyle, C. Tech., rcsi 
   Project Manager, Development Engineering 
 
c. Mark Iamarino, PBBS 
 Keegan Gennings, PBBS 
 Jordan Frost, IS 
 Jessica Goodings, Fire Services 

 
 









PDS ZONING REVIEW SHEET:

FILE NO: A14-25

PREVIOUS ZONING AMENDMENTS?

ZONING: RESIDENTIAL 2B (R2B) 2 YR LIMIT?

INFILL?  YES / NO PERMITTED PROVIDED  YES/ NO? NOTES: 

DWELLING: Single-Detached Single Detached Single Detached YES 

MIN. FRONTAGE 10.0 m,  * 15m+ frontage - 

R2 (11.3)

Existing Existing 

MIN. LOT AREA 260 sq m Existing Existing 

MAX. LOT COVERAGE 1 storey - 50 percent

Anything greater than 1 

storey –40 percent

Existing Existing 

MIN. FRONT YARD SETBACK 6m to garage

3m to other parts of 

dwelling

Existing Existing 

MIN. INT. SYSB (SECTION 12B.3) 1 storey 1.2m, 1.5 storey 

1.5m, - no carport/garage 

3m

2.8 m (No Attached 

Garage or Carport)

NO  A minor variance 

has been applied 

to reduce the 

interior side yard 

setback from 3.0 

meters to 2.8 

meters in cases 

where there is no 

attached garage.

MIN. EXT SYSB N/A Existing Existing 

MIN. REAR YARD SETBACK 1 storey - 5m

Anything greater than 1 

storey – 7 m

Existing Existing 

MAX. BLDG HEIGHT i) 1.5 storey

ii) 7.5 m

Existing Existing 

DIMENSION OF THE PARKING SPACE 

(ONE SIDE OBSTRUCTED) (SECTION 

6.20.J.(i)

3.0 m 2.8 m NO  A minor variance 

is required to 

reduce the parking 

space dimension 

(one side 

obstructed) from 

3.0 m to 2.8 m 

ACCESS BLDG:

FRONT YARD

REAR YARD

INT. SYSB

EXT SYSB

BLDG HEIGHT 1 storey/4.5m

LOT COVERAGE (10%) 10%

OTHER:

1

2

3

4

MUNICIPAL ADDRESS: 393 OAKWOOD AVENUE

The walkway must be removed in the area designated for parking.
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